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Environmental Quality / Health

Schedule Number: GS-1060

Recor . q
eco d . . Retention Retention Legal Approval
Series Record Series Title . o
Period Remark Citation(s) Date
Number
20378 Permitted establishment files 5 Years After date record is 11/5/2001
Including inspection reports, permit applications, food borne illness placeq in file (When
reports, citizen complaints, embargo & destruction reports, establishment
incident reports, correspondence, etc. closes, keep balance
of the file for 5
years).
20379 Permit Records 3 Years After permit 11/5/2001
Including revenue receipts, unpaid permits, and permit copies expiration date.
20380 Establishment plans, plan reviews and construction 5 Years After establishment 11/5/2001
correspondence closes.
20381 Legal Action Records 10 Years After calendar 11/5/2001
Including cease and desist orders, stipulation orders, etc. prepared or
received.
20382 Citizen complaints 3 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
other than for permitted establishments received.
20383 Food handlers training records 3 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
of training.
20384 Water and sewer construction and improvement records: 3 Years After final payment 11/5/2001

Federally funded projects expenditure records

(Check record
keeping
requirements of
funding agency).

Dr. Ted Hale, Director — Arizona State Archives and Records Management
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20385 Water and sewer construction and improvement records: Locally 3 Years After project 11/5/2001
funded projects expenditure records completed.
20386 Water and sewer construction and improvement records: As-built Retain until plant is 11/5/2001
plans abandoned or
demolished.
20387 Water and sewage treatment system maintenance records 10 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
maintenance
performed.
20388 Sewage treatment plant sludge incinerator records required 2 Years After calendar year | 40 CFR 153 11/5/2001
pursuant to 40 CFR 153 created (40 CFR
153).
20389 Sewage treatment 10 Years After period 11/5/2001
Copy of semi-annual report to EPA. reported.
20390 Sewage treatment plant monthly operational reports 5 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
created.
20391 Sewage treatment plant discharge monitoring reports 10 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
of report.
20392 Individual sewage disposal systems Retain for the life of 11/5/2001

Including applications, permits, plot plans, engineering reports, etc.

the facility.

Dr. Ted Hale, Director — Arizona State Archives and Records Management
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20393 Sewer system plans (ACC certified companies) Retain for the life of 11/5/2001
ACC= Arizona Corporation Commission. the system.
20394 Water treatment plant (ACC certified companies) records Retain for the life of 11/5/2001
Including permits, applications, plans, engineering reports, etc., the plant.
ACC= Arizona Corporation Commission.
20395 Water system plans (ACC certified companies) Retain for life of 11/5/2001
ACC= Arizona Corporation Commission. facility.
20396 Water system records of bacteriological analyses made pursuant 5 Years After calendar year | 40 CFR 141.33 11/5/2001
to 40 CFR 141 of analysis (CFR
141.33).
20397 Water system records of chemical analyses made pursuant to 40 10 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
CFR 141 of analysis.
20398 Water treatment records of action taken to correct violations of 3 Years After the plan action | 40 CFR 141.33 11/5/2001
Federal primary drinking water regulations taken on a particular
violation (40 CFR
141.33).
20399 Water treatment reports, summaries and correspondence relating 10 Years After completion of | 40 CFR 141.33 11/5/2001

to sanitary surveys of the water system

the sanitary survey
(40 CFR 141.33).

Dr. Ted Hale, Director — Arizona State Archives and Records Management
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20400 Water treatment records of any variance or exemption granted to 5 Years After expiration of 40 CFR 141.33 11/5/2001
the water system variance or
exemption (40 CFR
141.33).
20401 Water treatment sampling data and analysis, reports, surveys, 12 Years After calendar year | 40 CFR 141.91 11/5/2001
letters, evaluations, schedules, State determinations, etc. required of creation or
pursuant to 40 CFR 141.81 through 141.88 receipt (40 CFR
141.91).
20402 Water and sewer billing records 3 Years After fiscal year 11/5/2001
prepared.
20403 Subdivision and trailer park files: Preliminary plans, plats, 1 Year After calendar year 11/5/2001
inspection reports, correspondence, complaints, etc. approved.
20404 Subdivision and trailer park files: Final plats and certificates 30 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
of approval.
20405 Subdivision and trailer park files: Reports of annual compliance 3 Years After calendar year 11/5/2001
inspections prepared.
20406 Public and semi-public swimming pool files 5 Years 11/5/2001

Including plans, investigative reports, correspondence, applications,
permits, etc.

Dr. Ted Hale, Director — Arizona State Archives and Records Management
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